OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Corneluis Davis » Indictment #: 2012GS1004794
Race: B Sex:M_ Case Number: 20120301771
) SSN:
Date of Birth — Warrant Number: DIRIND1714
Disposition (Check One) Reason (Optional):
4A [JDismissed Reason:
4B [XINolle Prosequi Reason: pled to CSC regarding same victim
7 [ORemanded Charge:
Municipal Court:
Magistrate Court: Judge:
8B [INo Bill
9 [Failure to Appear Date Bench Warrant Issued:
Trial/Plea Docket Week: Case Pre-filed with Grand Jury.
Authorized by: M MMJKM Date: g ’ /,) S -/ L/
Deborah Herfing-Lash () C -
CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: RECEIVED BY: m{d(
DATE:
Defense Attorney: Chapﬁﬁ,‘lb‘e'ﬁa"]fah' Shéﬂf
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)

COUNTY OF Charleston

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS1004791

Comeluis Davis ) AIWE: M996748

AKA: y  Date of Offense: _3/2/2012

Race: Sex: Age: — ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-655(B¥2)

DOB: St )  CDRCode#: _ 0397

Address: ! )

City.State, Zip: : — ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#: SC02042079 )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendaq't who was [C] CONVICTED OF or Z]PLEADS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct - 2nd Degree %A\, . Leeqrd J

in violation of  § 16-3-655 (B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # w0337
[[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT {T}SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

" w/minor |st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [C]Lesser Included Offense, (IDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: [X} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentenge ecommendation by the State.

C

—-JSLQ%Q&E_J%MAT]-E : ml \ Léﬁéj_.éubl&-;_ S g706
Herring-Lash, Deborah SCB Defendant Afto

ant SC Bar#
ons, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/month @ [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of $ — >, provided

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the . X] State Department of C

years
that upon the service of ~—————""days/months/years and/or payment

of § _ —————plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance js suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ropation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: UL .L?.[.’Lg ] ML
§ 24-13-40 to be calculated ang applied

Nd" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing  [Jordered  pryp

Total: § plus 20% fee:
Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

%mm
(%]
e

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-21 HAX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § beginning
14-12211AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 h . .

g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 3 th.__ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ S56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g er:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [y

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ '!5‘,00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $Is0 g

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca g [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 ] g. cﬁ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $ i) . during probation.

TOTAL

133.40
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Corneluis Davis

Indictment #: 2012GS1004795

Race: B Sex: M_ Case Number: 20120301771
SSN:

Date of Birth: Warrant Number: DIRIND1715
Disposition (Check One) Reason (Optional):
4A [Dismissed Reason:
4B [XINolle Prosequi Reason: pled to CSC on same victim
7 [CJRemanded Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court: Judge:

88 [ INo Bill

9 [JFailure to Appear

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Case Pre-filed with Grand Jury.
Authorized by: "QQ/QJVQ\ wﬁ)\ Date: & 8 S\ / \-[
Deborah HerridglLas ~ ' ‘
CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: RECEIVED BY: iﬁ] M/
DATE:
Defense Attorney: Chaplin ’jc;éhatﬁar;}Sﬁelly
ney <
gHpr T :
Sl:llkY €224y
I ATTEST: A TRUE Copy
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Corneluis Davis

Race: B Sex

Date of Birth:
Dispesition (Check One)

4A [IDismissed
4B [XINolle Prosequi

7 [OJRemanded
Municipal Court:
Magistrate Court:

8B [INoBill

‘M

—————

9 [JFailure to Appear.

Trial/Plea Docket Week;

Indictment #: 2012GS1004796

Case Number: 20120301771
SSN

Warrant Number: DIRIND1716
Reason (Optional):

Reason:

Reason: pled to CSC on same victim

Charge:

Judge:

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

’

Case Pre-filed with Grand Jury.

Authorized by: MM Date~[9\ 8 / ¢
Deborah Herring-Lash

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY: m A/
DATE:
Defense Attorney: Chaplin, loenathan Shelly
pune
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£
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STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEY:  2012GS4004753
Corneluis Kiopheu Davis ; AW 1939184
ALA: : ) Date of Offense: _3/1/2012
Race:  BLACK  Sex: M Age: 31 ) SC.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)(2)
DOoB: *St )y  CDRCode#: 0397
A_ddress: . )
City.State,1p: - ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ‘ SID#: 02042079 )
*CDL Yes[_] Nol] CMV Yes[] Nof] Hazmat Yes[ No[}
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 3rd degree
in violation of & 16-03-0600 (E) (1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3414
X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: {77 As Indicted, iX]Lesser Included Offense, [ IDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, -] Recommendation by the State.

AEST:
)}S

€ 70937 Gl o A AR S706

. Margaret Fen SC Bar# Defendant ttorney for Defertddant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 1o the ,l?&/sf,ate Bepartment of Congeftions, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ths}/years or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not toexceed  ~———vyears

and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of =———— days/months/years and/or payment
of'$ = . pitETosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

%’ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 444 ‘_ﬂa’; 02/‘25, //4
g

by

Bodma

#X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to’ve calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections.

[7 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[TJRESTITUTION: 1 Deferrea [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (Orderea PTUP
Towal: § plus 20% fee: _$ —.. days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymem Terms: Obtain GED [:]
i1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: 3 ’ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ n Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g H-1-201(A 1) (Conv. Surcharye) .00 $ IGG. 0 pmis. of § beginning
5 14-1-211(AN2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g i . . ;
2 & F
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessmrent) 512 3 , $ N — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 25§ T Omen  OERTIEIED TRUE COPY
Provise 47.9 (Public Def{Prob) 7 3500 § OF ORIGINAL Fi Fn'
%, l4—l-312 (Law Enforce: }-u‘nflfn:g) S:f [ 95‘ 06 — o 201#7%7%
3 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 $ - ~ C C P&G S
5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $39 S C Dl e
§ 56-3-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessient) $40vca  § i Appointed PD or appojntﬂl:@kﬂ bAJMg COUNTY
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) £ $  9.00 % 47.12 requires $500 Be PEGUTHRCAROLINA
S

3% o County  (if paid in installments) RS during probation.
TOTAL $ 133.495 g @f}
A Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depy Clerk ¥ Wy Judge Code: Q1D (oo
Hobeas i /

Cowrt Reporter: Senrence Date: 1’95'&6)"\
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY,OF Lexington 3

STATE, VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3201651

< Corneluis Kiopheus Davis y  AWHE 1204412

AKA: ’ . ) Date of Offense:  2/1/2012 - 3/6/2012

Race:  Black _Sext M  Age: 31 )y SC.Code § : 16-15-0140

DOR: ' - '__SS# ) CDR Code #: 2468

Address: )

City, State,21p: - SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID#: %

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes] No[] Hazmat Yes{, No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [ CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS

TO: Assault and battery - third degree ~

in violation of § 16-03-600(E) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3414

X} NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS  [T|Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

wininor st or Lewd Act) .

The charge is: ] As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, ,@Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plgaT is: XjWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
o 04191 £ 4 T - Fr06

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendan SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] State Department of Cogfections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of @ honths/years or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~——— years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upen the service of

days/months/years and/or payment
of § ——— > Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
pr_ob tion, which are incorporated by reference. ’ '

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:  AALL ﬁ Q—/ 1~y / [‘l« :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ¢ § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Carrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammuaition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing (O Ordered  PTUP

\r

Total: § plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

~.———_ days/hours Public Service Employment
e Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling dJ
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
€ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $190 $ we: [51) pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s 3 OS;h L paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) S25 S '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) S500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 Q50
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $30 S ’ {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 3 E).O@ during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) ) Y
TOTAL

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: 2133 [] UV

TRUE COPY ™ 2500

=
Tex. Co. C.C.C.P, G.8. & FC.

Clerk of Court/ Dcpu‘ Ck
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .
Mﬁ?ﬁw NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON 90i4APR 10 tient No.: 2012-GS—-10-04791

i

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA § Been

qgnent No.: 2012-GS-10-04794
JUL\E JK%R%(g'gjpmem No.: 2012-GS-10-04795
") Indictment No.: 2012-GS~10-04796
BY t No.: 2012-GS—40-4753
) Indictment No.: 2012-GS-32-01691
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
) .
) ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S
_ ) MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
VS. ) OF SENTENCE
)
CORNELUIS K. DAVIS, )
Defendant. )
)
) “CRIVE[)
Presiding Judge: The Hon. Deadra L. Jefferson MAY 0 1 2014
Assistant Solicitor: Deborah Herring-Lash, Esquire -
Defendant’s Attorney: Joenathan S. Chaplin, Esquire :
Date of Plea Hearing: February 25, 2014 st 0urt of Appeals
Court Reporter: Rebecca Hill

This matter is before the Court on Defendant’s Pro Se Motion for Reconsideration of
Sentence, filed with the Charleston County Clerk of Court on March 17, 2014 and received by
this office on April 2, 2014. Assistant Solicitor Deborah Herring-Lash submitted a Response to
Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration of Sentence on behalf of the State of South Carolina,
filed with the Charleston County Clerk of Court on April 3, 2014 and received by this office on
April. 3, 2014. On February 25, 2014, Defendant pled guilty before this Court to Criminal Sexual
Conduct with a Minor-Second Degree, Indictment Number 2012-GS—-10-4791, Assault and
Battery-Third Degree, Indictment Number 2012-GS—40-4753, and Assault and Battery-Third
Degree, Indictment Number 2012-GS-32-1691. After qualifying his plea, this Court sentenced

ATTEST:ATRUE C
6 JULIE J. "/\Rgg‘m Q_PY




Defendant to fifteen (15) years, thirty (30) days and thirty (30) days commitment to the State
Department of Corrections respectively with all sentences running concurrently.

At Defendant’s plea hearing, Defendant was present and represented by Joenathan S.
Chaplin, Esquire. Assistant Solicitor Deborah Herring-Lash, Esquire was present for the State of
South Carolina. At the plea hearing, the Defendant waived jurisdiction and venue on his
Richland County and Lexington County charges so that the Court could accept the Defendant’s
plea and sentence him in Charleston éounty. On February A.25, 2014, Defendant pled guilty
before this Court to Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor-Second Degree, Indictment Number
2012-GS~-10-4791. The Indictments numbered 2012-GS-10-4795, 2012-GS-10-4796, and
2012-GS-4794 were dismissed (nolle prosequi) as conditi.ons of the plea on February 25, 2014,
The Defendant ultimately pled guilty and was sentenced to fifteen (15) year’s imprisonment for
Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor-Second Degree, Indictment Number 2012-GS-10-4791;
thirty (30) day’s imprisonment for Assault and Battery-Third Degree, Indictment Number 2012~
GS-40-4753; and thirty (30) day’s imprisonment for Assault and Battery-Third Degree,
Indictment Number 2012-GS-32-1691. The Defendant’s fifteen (15) year sentence on
Indictment Number 2012-GS-10-4791 is to run concurrent with the Defendant’s thirty (30) day
sentence on Indictment Number 2012-GS—40-4753 and thirty (30) day sentence on Indictment
Number 2012-GS-32-1691.

Under S.C. CODE ANN. § 16-3-655(B)(2) (2012) it is unlawful for a person (o engage “in
sexual battery with a victim who is at least fourteen years of age but who is less than sixteen
years of age and the actor is in a position of familial, custodial, or official authority to coerce the
victim to submit or is older than the victim. S.C. CODE ANN. § 16-3-655(B)(2) (2012). The

felony offense of Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor-Second Degree carries a maximum

%



penalty of twenty (20) years imprisonment and is a violent, most serious offense. S.C. Cobe
ANN. § 16-3-655(C)(3) (2012); S.C. CODE ANN. § 16-1-60 (2012); S.C. CODE /.\NN. § 17-25-
45(C)(1) (2012). “A person commits the offense of [A]ssault and [B]attery in the [T]hird
[D]egree if the person unlawfully injures another person, or offers or attempts to injure another
person with the present ability to do so.” S.C. CODE ANN. § 16-3-600(E)(1) (2012). The
misdemeanor offense of Assault and Battery-Third Degree is punishable by thirty (30) days
imprisonment, or a five-hundred dollar ($500.00) fine, or both. S.C. Code Ann. § 16-3-
600(E)(2) (2012).

In support of his Motion for Reconsideration of Sentence, Defendant asserts that his
sentence is excessive. In support of the State’s position that this Court’s sentence is appropriate
under the facts of this case—namely, that the Defendant was a teacher and Special Olympics
counselor for the victim and sexually assaulted, fondled, and had sexual intercourse with the
victim, a Special Olympian—the State propounds the following grounds: this Court had the
opportunity to observe the Defendant as well as listen and consider his mitigation; the
_ Defendant’s attorney submitted letters in support of the Defendant at the hearing; the Defendant
had family, coworkers, and friends speak on his behalf in mitigation; this Court acknowledged
on the record that considerations were being given to the Defendant based on the mitigation
- presented; and the sentence imposed by this Court was appropriate and well-reasoned.

“The authority to changc a scntence rests exclusively with the sentencing judge and is
within his or her discretion.” State v. Hicks, 377 S.C. 322, 325, 659 S.E.2d 499, 500 (Ct..App.

2008) (citing State v. Smith, 276 S.C. 494, 498, 280 S.E.2d 200, 202 (1981)). “A judge or other

sentencing authority is to be accorded very wide discretion in determining an appropriate

sentence, and must be permitted to consider any and all information that reasonably might bear

5



on the proper sentence for the particular defendant, given the crime committed.” Hicks, 377 S.C.
at 325, 659 S.E.2d at 500. The South Ca;rolina Supreme Court.. has held, “it is proper for the trial
judge, in open court, in the presence of the defendant, to inquire into any relevant facts in
aggravation or mitigation of punishment,” notably, “the fullest information possible concerning
the defendant’s life and characteristics.” State v. Cantrell, 250 S.C. 376, 379-80, 158 S.E.2d 189,

191 (1967) (citing Williams v. People of State of New York, 337 U.S. 241, 69 S.Ct. 1079

(1949)).

This Court finds that the Defendant has outlined no sound reason for this Court to alter its
sentence. The Defendant’s Motion raises no new issues, nor proffers any arguments not
considered by the Court at the time of the Defendant’s sentencing. Further, this Court deems that
the sentence ordered is appropriate under the facts and aggravated circumstances of this case,
includiné, but not limited to the egregious facts of the underlying offense, namely the
multiplicity of offenses; the fact that the Defendant was a teacher, counselor, chaperone, and
custodian to the victim a Special Olympian; the fact that the sexual assaults occurred during the
Special Olympics and on school grounds; the fact that other Special Olympians witnessed t.he
Sexual assault occurring in the hotel room; and the predatory acts of the Defendant. Moreover,
this Court considered the arguments presented by the Defendant’s attorney, letters introduced on
the Defendant’s behalf in mitigation, and the statements of the Defendant’s family, coworkers,
and friends on the Defendant’s behalf presented in mitigation during the plea hearing. Having
fully considered the Defendlant’s Motion for Reconsideration of Sentence, the evidence and

testimony presented at the hearing, the State’s response, as well as having fully reviewed the

’
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record and the various interests balanced by the Court at the time of the ruling, the Defendant’s

Motion for Reconsideration of Sentence is hereby DENIED pursuant to Rule 29, SCRCrimP.'

IT IS SO ORDERED.

April 1 , 2014

a .!’.5’.4.‘
Charleston, South Carolina

Deadra L. Jefferson
Presiding Judge, Ninth Judicial Circuit
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' This motion is disposed of without the necessi

submitted by the parties. See Rule 29, SCRCrimP

ty of a hearing and decided on the record and briefs and motions
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Law OFrices OF

JOENATHAN S. CHAPLIN, PA.

MAILING ADDRESS:
4511'NORTH MAIN STREET
COLUMBIA, SC 29203
BUS: (803) 754-5600
FAX: (80’*) 691-8229
E- M%IL joevchaplinlaw.com

Or COUNSEL: ' OTHER LOCATION: -
NICOLE L. SINGLETARY o _ 206 EASI‘ W ASHINGTON STREET
nicolesingletary40@yahoo.com WALTERBORO, SC 29488

May 1, 2014

South Carolina Court of Appeals

P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211 '

Re: The State, Respondent v. Corneluis K. Davis, Appellant

Case no.: 2014-000806

Warrant/Indictment Nos.: 2012-GS-10-04791, 2012-GS-10-04794, 2012-GS-
10-04795, 2012-GS-10-04796, 2012-GS-40-04753, 2012-GS-32-01691

Your Letter dated April 22,2014

Dear Clerk:

Pursuant to the letter we received from the Court of Appeals dated April 22, 2014,
enclosed please find the redacted sentencing sheets as well as a copy of the Order signed by
Judge Jefferson from the above referenced matter.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact
our office. With kind regards, I am ’

Si cerely,
Terol B.
Paralegal :
| ' - VELDY
th ' .

\"\AY Y 1 20,\4
ourt of A@pea‘s

b ‘J
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